NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

October 17, 2023
8:30 a.m.
227 27" Street, Newport News

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America

Roll Call

Consider approval of minutes of regular meeting, September 19, 2023.

Communications

New Business

a. Consider a resolution authorizing the award of a contract for an Internal Audit Contract

b. Consider a resolution authorizing the award of a contract for an External Audit Contract

Closed session in accordance with the Virginia Freedom of Information Act, Code of Virginia
Section 2.2-3711

Consider adoption of resolution certifying a Closed Meeting in conformity with Virginia Law.
Any other business to come before the Board.

e Comments from the Public: (Time Limit 5 Minutes)

Adjournment



Minutes of a Meeting of the
Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority
September 19, 2023

Having duly given public notice, the Board of Commissioners of the Newport News
Redevelopment and Housing Authority met at 227 27t Street, in the City of Newport
News, Virginia, at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday, September 19, 2023.

Pledge of Dr. Wallace-Davis led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the
Allegiance United States of America.

Roll Call The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, and those present were as follows:

Commissioners present: -
Kenneth Penrose
Lisa Wallace-Davis
William Black
George Knight
Barbara Holley
Lou Call

Mr. Holloman’s absence was excused.

Also present: Raymond H. Suttle, Jr.
Kaufman & Canoles, P.C.

Karen R. Wilds
Executive Director

Lysandra Shaw
Deputy Executive Director

Carl V. Williamson
Director of Housing

Valarie Ellis, Director
Administrative Services

Lisa Dessoffy, Director
Finance

David Staley, Director
Community Development

Teresa Bennett
Executive Assistant

Torkeesha Brooks
Deputy Executive Assistant

Justin Orie
NNRHA IT Department

Tricia Wilson — via Zoom
City of Newport News, Department of Development

DeAnna Smith
Legal Aid Society of Eastern Virginia

Jamesa Parker
Legal Aid Society of Eastern Virginia

Approval of Commissioner Davis moved that the minutes of the meeting of the Board of
Minutes, July 31, Commissioners held on July 31, 2023 be approved. The motion was seconded by
2023 Commissioner Knight and passed with a unanimous vote.

September 19, 2023 1



Communications

New Business

Choice Neighborhood
Initiative Progress
Presentation

Board of
Commissioners Self-
Assessment

Report to the Board

September 19, 2023

Minutes of a Meeting of the

Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority

September 19, 2023

The following communications were provided to the Board and reviewed by the
Executive Director. 1) A letter addressed to Ms. Wilds from the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development awarding an additional 12 vouchers to the Newport
News Redevelopment and Housing Authority. Ms. Wilds stated this will assist
additional families throughout Newport News with their housing costs. We also plan to
apply for 5 additional VASH vouchers which assist veterans. We already provide 54
VASH vouchers in conjunction with the Hampton Veterans Administration. 2) A letter
from John Kim who used to run a business at 2115 Jefferson Avenue. He has sold
the business but still owns real estate in the Southeast Community. He is getting a
fagade improvement grant from the commercial loan program through the City. The
letter is praising the changes that are being made in the Southeast Community.

A PowerPoint presentation was presented to the Board on the progress being made to
the Southeast Community through the Choice Neighborhood Initiative Grant.

The Board was provided a four-page self-assessment to complete. Ms. Wilds stated
the process and results of the survey will allow for us all to assess and think about
how we can maximize the effectiveness of staff/board support and effectiveness. Ms.
Wilds asked that each member complete the assessment by October 5, 2023 and plan
to tabulate the results for the October meeting.

A Report to the Board for September, 2023 had been provided to the Commissioners.
A copy of the subject report is on file in the office of the Executive Director.

Mr. Williamson reported a single-family home was purchased by an HCV-V participant
in Newport News. A back-to-school event was held for the residents of Aqueduct and
Marshall Courts. There were an array of activities and engagements for adults and
children.

Mr. Staley reported the Fagade program is progressing well. It is a $2.1M program to
assist residents in the Choice Neighborhood with exterior improvements. We have
received 113 applicants. 15 have been completed and 38 are in progress. We
anticipate processing closing documents on the Rental Assistance Demonstration
(RAD) program for Orcutt Townhomes | later this month. After the closing we will
proceed with a notice to the OKJ construction. Most of the families have been
relocated from Orcutt Townhomes | to other NNRHA properties. We anticipate a 10-
month timeframe to complete the project.

Ms. Ellis reported we are soliciting proposals for both our internal and external auditing
services. The internal proposal closes on September 21st and the external closes on
October 6%. The recommendation will be coming before the Board next month for
approval. On August 11%, the Agency held our 2023 Employees Summer Cookout at
the Mariner's Museum. It was a fun event and a great opportunity for the employees
to get to know each other.

Ms. Dessoffy reported we are working on closing the books and submitting our
unaudited financial statements to HUD.



Minutes of a Meeting of the
Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority
September 19, 2023

Closed Session
Other Business

Adjournment There being no other business to come before the Board, the Chairman adjourned the
meeting at 9:17 a.m.

Secretary-Treasurer

September 19, 2023 3



ITEM NUMBER 4

Communications



ITEM NUMBER 5

New Business

a. Consider a resolution authorizing the award of a contract for an Internal Audit Contract

b. Consider a resolution authorizing the award of a contract for an External Audit Contract



S

NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 12, 2023

TO: All Members, Board of Commissioners

FROM: Karen R. Wilds
Executive Directo

SUBJECT: Fee Accountant/Internal Audit Contract

On August 21, 2023, the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority (NNRHA)
issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) seeking proposals for internal audit services to
provide assistance with (1) closing of the general ledgers, preparation of the unaudited
Financial Data Schedule (FDS), financial statements and all REAC submissions to be
completed within HUD due dates including the submission of the audited FDS by March
31 of each year; (2) reviewing and evaluating existing operations and procedures and
making recommendations to improve efficiency and effectiveness; (3) providing
recommendations and reports to the appropriate level of management and (4) providing
assistance with accounting for fixed assets and capital improvements.

The Authority undertakes this process at least every five years. We received one
proposal from Barfield Kinkead, LLC. The firm has provided services for the NNRHA
since 2008 on an hourly fee arrangement.

A staff review panel made up of myself, Valarie Ellis and Lisa Dessoffy, reviewed the
proposal according to the published criteria (see attached).

| am recommending the award of a contract for services to Barfield Kinkead, LLC.

| suggest the contract be for a year period with the right to extend for up to four additional
years.

The attached resolution is recommended for approval.



A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE NEWPORT NEWS
REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A
CONTRACT FOR INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Regulation
24 CFR, Part 200 and the Virginia Public Procurement Act governs the procurement of

professional services; and

WHEREAS, these regulations include audit services among the classification of

professional services; and

WHEREAS, the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority desires to
comply with published regulations and obtain services of a qualified internal audit

professional; and

WHEREAS, the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority has

properly advertised for proposals; and

WHEREAS, a proposal has been received and evaluated in keeping with

published Regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined that it is in the best

interest of the public and the Authority to award a contract for internal audit services.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Board of Commissioners that the
Chairman or Secretary-Treasurer is hereby authorized to execute a contract for Fee
Accountant/Internal Auditor services with the firm of Barfield and Kinkead, LLC for the
term of the contract for services required by the Authority. The expiration of the Contract
shall be set at one (1) year from the effective date of execution, with an option to extend

yearly. The Contract shall not exceed five (5) years.

October 17, 2023



Internal Audit Services
Evaluation Criteria

QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

The service providers experience in providing the requested services as demonstrated in its
written proposal, with emphasis on the principal individual staff and their experience with
governmental agencies, housing agencies and redevelopment organizations.

The service providers understanding of the services sought as demonstrated in its written
proposals and reflected in the summary of understanding of the work involved and the

appropriateness of the technical approach described in the work plan (including the proposed
labor categories and skill mix.)

The service providers time frame within which the project is to be completed and demonstrated
prior success in meeting specified deadlines with governmental audit clients.

The service provider’s management plan, including staffing of key positions, methods of task
assignment, cost control methods and schedule level of effort maintenance.

Service providers most recent peer review.

APPROACH AND IMPLEMENTATION

Briefly demonstrate your understanding of the work to be done and commitment to perform the
work within the time period specified in the Request for Proposal.

Submit a work plan to accomplish the scope of work defined in this RFP. The work plan must
include a description of each significant segment of the work by specific programs or special
components and an estimate of the level of effort required for the engagement. Do not include
cost estimates in your description. The planned use of specialists should be specified. Submit a
proposed audit schedule with the proposed key dates for completion of various stages of the
audit engagement. Provide pertinent information regarding how the firm intends to meet
schedule requirements and assure report deliver within the specified parameters.



STAFF QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

Identify the principal supervisory and management staff, including engagement partners,
managers, other supervisors and specialist, who would be assigned to this contract. Provide
information on the government auditing experience of each person, including information on
relevant continuing professional education for the past five years and membership in professional
organizations relevant to the performance of an audit. Provide a resume for each person to be
assigned to this contract. The resume should include years of experience, educational and
professional qualifications and training. The firm should also indicate how the quality of staff
over the term of the contract will be maintained.

REFERENCES

List the most significant engagements (minimum of 5) performed in the last five years that are
most similar to our requirement in size and scope. Indicate the scope of work, date, engagement
partners, total hours, and the contact information.

MANAGEMENT PLAN

Provide management plan information regarding the firm’s ability to provide timely audit reports
in a cost-effective manner. How will the firm approach control of the work process to ensure that
the proper level of attention and dedication effort is applied in order to prevent the need for
extended services or hours required to complete the task in a cost-effective manner. What is the
expected staffing for the audit including, labor categories and skill mix, methods of assignment
and supervisory controls. Provide statements as to the firms plans and controls to effectively
keep the Authority informed regarding the status of the audit and seek concurrence/ approval
from NNRHA prior to incurring extended service needs or extended hours above the proposed
cost. Do not include cost estimates in this response but rather the methods planned for
controlling cost.



=l

NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 12, 2023

TO: All Members, Board of Commissioners

FROM: Karen R. Wilds A{/VV\J

Executive Direct

SUBJECT: External Audit Contract

On September 11, 2023, the Authority issued a Request for Proposals for external audit
services. The Authority undertakes this process at least every five years. As a result of
the solicitation, we received proposals from:

e Clifton, Larson, and Allen, LLP
e Rubino & Company

A staff review panel made up of myself, Valarie Ellis and Lisa Dessoffy, interviewed the
firms on October 11, 2023 and ranked each proposal according to the published criteria
(see attached).

As a result, Ms. Ellis initiated negotiations with the highest ranked firm and | am
recommending the award of a contract for services Clifton, Larson and Allen, LLP.

| suggest the contract be for a year period with the right to extend for up to four additional
years.

The attached resolution is recommended for approval.



A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE NEWPORT NEWS
REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A
CONTRACT FOR EXTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Regulation
24 CFR, Part 200 and the Virginia Public Procurement Act governs the procurement of

professional services; and

WHEREAS, these regulations include audit services among the classification of

professional services; and

WHEREAS, the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority desires to
comply with published regulations and obtain services of a qualified external audit

professional; and

WHEREAS, the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority has

properly advertised for proposals; and

WHEREAS, proposals have been received, evaluated and ranked in keeping with

published Regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined that it is in the best

interest of the public and the Authority to award a contract for external audit services.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Board of Commissioners that the
Chairman or Secretary-Treasurer is hereby authorized to execute a contract for audit
services with the firm of Clifton, Larson and Allen, LLP for term of the contract for services
required by the Authority. The expiration of the Contract shall be set at one (1) year from
the effective date of execution, with an option to extend yearly. The Contract shall not

exceed five (5) years.

October 17, 2023



External Audit Services
Evaluation Criteria

QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

The service providers experience in providing the requested services as demonstrated in
its written proposal, with emphasis on the principal individual staff and their experience
with governmental agencies, housing agencies and redevelopment organizations.

The service providers understanding of the services sought as demonstrated in its written
proposals and reflected in the summary of understanding of the work involved and the
appropriateness of the technical approach described in the work plan (including the
proposed labor categories and skill mix.)

The service providers time frame within which the project is to be completed and
demonstrated prior success in meeting specified deadlines with governmental audit
clients.

The service provider's management plan, including staffing of key positions, methods of
task assignment, cost control methods and schedule level of effort maintenance.

Service providers most recent peer review.

APPROACH AND IMPLEMENTATION

Briefly demonstrate your understanding of the work to be done and commitment to
perform the work within the time period specified in the Request for Proposal.

Submit a work plan to accomplish the scope of work defined in this RFP. The work plan
must include a description of each significant segment of the work by specific programs
or special components and an estimate of the level of effort required for the engagement.
Do not include cost estimates in your description. The planned use of specialists should
be specified. Submit a proposed audit schedule with the proposed key dates for
completion of various stages of the audit engagement. Provide pertinent information
regarding how the firm intends to meet schedule requirements and assure report deliver
within the specified parameters.



STAFF QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

Identify the principal supervisory and management staff, including engagement partners,
managers, other supervisors and specialist, who would be assigned to this contract.
Provide information on the government auditing experience of each person, including
information on relevant continuing professional education for the past five years and
membership in professional organizations relevant to the performance of an audit.
Provide a resume for each person to be assigned to this contract. The resume should
include years of experience, educational and professional qualifications and training. The
firm should also indicate how the quality of staff over the term of the contract will be
maintained.

REFERENCES

List the most significant engagements (minimum of 5) performed in the last five years that
are most similar to our requirement in size and scope. Indicate the scope of work, date,
engagement partners, total hours, and the contact information.

MANAGEMENT PLAN

Provide management plan information regarding the firm’s ability to provide timely audit
reports in a cost-effective manner. How will the firm approach control of the work process
to ensure that the proper level of attention and dedication effort is applied in order to
prevent the need for extended services or hours required to complete the task in a cost-
effective manner. What is the expected staffing for the audit including, labor categories
and skill mix, methods of assignment and supervisory controls. Provide statements as to
the firms plans and controls to effectively keep the Authority informed regarding the status
of the audit and seek concurrence/ approval from NNRHA prior to incurring extended
service needs or extended hours above the proposed cost. Do not include cost estimates
in this response but rather the methods planned for controlling cost.



€66 G6 v6 16 Auedwo9 p ouiqny
€66 (1[1] 2 66 66 usj|yuosiequonl|od
2100g abelany SMTEN Ajjossaq SPIIM ‘M Auedwo)

133HS ONIFODIS J011dNV TVNY31LX3 €202




REPORT TO THE BOARD

NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

OCTOBER 2023

The mission of the Newport News Redevelopment & Housing
Authority (NNRHA) is to create affordable housing, viable
neighborhoods, and opportunities for self-sufficiency that

enhance the quality of life for all citizens of Newport News.

CONTENTS

Community Development Page 1

Housing Page 3
Family Self Sufficiency Page 4
Wait List Data Page 6

Finance Page 7




Kenneth Penrose, Jr. - Chairperson
Lisa Wallace-Davis - Vice Chairperson

William Black
George Knight
Lou Call
Barbara Holley
Thaddeus Holloman
Raymond Suttle, Jr., Attorney

Karen R. Wilds, Executive Director
Secretary-Treasurer
Teresa Bennett, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer

Lysandra Shaw, Deputy Executive Director
Carl Williamson, Director of Housing Operations
Valarie Ellis, Director of Administrative Services

Lisa Dessoffy, Director of Finance
David Staley, Director of Community Development



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)

The Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER) for program year
2022-2023 has been submitted by the City to HUD for both review and approval. The
Annual Action Plan for PY 2023-2024 has been approved per the City.

Sponsoring Partnerships & Revitalizing Communities (SPARC)

Virginia Housing awarded NNRHA with $2 million in SPARC funding. The SPARC program
allows those buyers utilizing a Virginia Housing loan product to buy down their interest rate
by 1%. With the addition of SPARC funding, we are able to expand our reach and offer
Down Payment Assistance to qualified buyers. Thus far, 1 resident has been approved for
SPARC funding. There are 4 additional applicants pending approval.

The program year for SPARC funding is July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. SPARC
allocations are approved on an annual basis.

Total Housing Rehabilitation Activity for Fiscal Year July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024

Emergency Open House HOMEcare All Programs
Repair

Projects Completed 9 1 12

2
Projects in 7 3 2 12
Underwriting

Projects Pending 1 0 1
Approval

Projects Ongoing 0 1

1
Projects Denied 5 0 6
Total 22 4 32

New Housing Rehabilitation Applications for Total for July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024
September 1, 2023 — September 30, 2023

5 13

REDEVELOPMENT
NNRHA administers the Citywide, Down Payment Assistance Program for first-time
homebuyers through the HOME Investment Partnerships Program (HOME). This program
assists eligible first-time homebuyers in purchasing a home in the City.

Down Payment Assistance (DPA)
Fiscal Year: July 1,2023 - June 30, 2024

Program Year 23-24 Denied Pending Current Underwriting in
(Completed) Additional Month Process
Documentation (Completed)

0 3 0 3

S

SR P e N O R T T

S Y R A A SRR P B RN R

YR P P

AT

RSSO eS CC

oy

R S S SRR

RO AR

.



R T e R e 3
I

DA

T T R e e B e A R P N ) i e S0 S O D o S R

T

et T

SR ER AT

P A T S R el T

New DPA Applications as of September, 2023

Total New DPA Applications Received for
July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024

0

4

CAPITAL ACTIVITY

Marshall Courts Phase VIl Demolition

The HUD approval process for the demolition
of 88 apartment units at Marshall Courts
Apartments is nearing completion. After
HUD'’s review and approval of the proposed
demolition, NNRHA staff will be working with
VIA Architects to develop the scope of work
for the solicitation of contractors to perform
the demolition.

Marshall Courts - Administrative Office

Demolition in preparation for the replacement
of the HVAC system in the Marshall Courts
administrative offices is scheduled to begin
on November 1st. The scheduled delivery of
the HVAC equipment to arrive onsite in mid-
November. The project is anticipated to be
completed within 60 days thereafter.

Orcutt Townhomes |

RAD closing documents are scheduled to be
executed by mid to late October, 2023. We
anticipate issuing a Notice to Proceed to OKJ
Construction, the general contractor for the
project, by the end of October, 2023.

Aqueduct Apartments
Sewer Improvement Project

The Aqueduct sewer improvement project is
80% complete with no major construction
issues encountered. Work began on July 6th
and is on track to reach the targeted
completion date of the end of October 2023.
Coordination with effected residents has
gone well.

Southeastern Family Project
2351 Terminal Avenue

The Hampton - Newport News Community
Services Board is preparing to relocate their
program residents in preparations for the
renovation project. The plans and

specifications have been completed by Matt
Burton, architect for the project. Preparation
for the bid solicitation for general contractors
will begin later this month. We anticipate that
the project will begin prior to the end of 2023.

Marshall-Ridley Residential Facade
Program

The Marshall-Ridley Residential Facade
Program is a $2.1 million dollar grant
program to assist owner occupied
homeowners in the Choice Neighborhood
Initiative  area  with  exterior home
improvements. The grant allows for exterior
improvements up to $20,000 for each
property. A total of 113 applications were
received and 43 have been processed and
are currently at varying stages as indicated in
the chart below.

Marshall-Ridley Residential Fagade
Program Activity

Total Applicants 113

Financial Review 43

Inspected 29

Codes Review 25

Contract Pending 7

Contracted 19

Completed 16

Not Eligible

O A ]

TR

AR NS S T



LR

S S e ]

TR

PR

: o s SN S S

LS AN

TN P

ST R

S B S S TS

TR N

TR

G-I

R

CZARE MR S L et AT s

CHOICE NEIGHBORHOOD INITIATIVE
(CNI)

All units in the Lift & Rise have been leased.
In total, 23 former Ridley Place residents
moved into the community. Pennrose and
Breeden have worked through the electrical
issues on site by installing updates in the GE
dryers. The team continues to monitor the
updates to ensure all issues have been
resolved.

CNI llI-R and IV-R Onsite Housing - CNI IlI-R
— Sanitary main and storm line on 16" Street
pending power line work by Dominion.
Mixed-use building: Roofing installation has
begun. Brick and window installation
ongoing. Sheathing installed at all three
buildings. CNI IV-R — Three buildings have
wall framing in progress. Slab pouring

continues at all buildings. The construction
completion for Ridley North (llI-R) is planned
for April 2024 and for Ridley South (IV-R) by
November 2024. Breeden is to provide an
updated schedule to track milestones and

percentage complete.

The tax credit allocation application for CNI
V-Downtown was submitted to Virginia
Housing. This application allows the project
to move from tax credit reservation status to
an allocation of credits.

Urban Strategies, Inc. (USI) continues to
conduct outreach to Ridley residents, as well
as complete needs assessments for each
household. Currently, 178 former Ridley
families are enrolled in case management
and family supportive services with USI.

PUBLIC AND ASSISTED HOUSING
OCCUPANCY REPORT
Total Waiting List Applications:

Public Housing 236
Approved/Eligible 39
Pending

Section 8
Approved/Eligible 85
Pending 293

The pending numbers for the Public Housing
Program (197) and the Housing Choice Voucher
Program (293) represent the total number of
applications being processed for eligibility for
housing assistance. Some of these families will
be determined to be ineligible based on income,
landlord  references or criminal  activity.
Therefore, these numbers may fluctuate each
month.

Applicants Housed in September
Public Housing Program 4
Housing Choice Voucher 7
Mod-Rehab (SRO) _ 3
Total 14

Occupancy Statistics:

Public Housing Program (of 839 units) 95%
Section 8 Program (2,895) 95%
Warwick SRO (of 88 units) 97%

Avg. # of Leasing Days (Public Housing) 37
Average Family Rent Contribution for
Move-ins Last Month:

1. Public Housing

2. Housing Choice Voucher
3. Warwick SRO

$240.
$176.
$165.

Cumulative Percentage of Section 8
Budget Authority Utilized Sept 2023 103.5%

FAMILY INVESTMENT CENTER (FIC)
ACTIVITIES
EMPLOYED F.I.C. PARTICIPANTS
September 2023

(since 1995)

Aqueduct 124

Ashe Manor 0
Brighton 46
24

Cypress

Dickerson

Harbor Homes

Lassiter




EMPLOYED F.I.C. PARTICIPANTS
September 2023

(since 1995)

Marshall 172

Orcutt 28

Orcutt TH

10

Oyster Point 23

Pinecroft 7

Ridley
Section 8 72
2

Spratley

Total 1,297

FAMILY SELF-SUFFICIENCY (FSS)

196 Housing Choice Voucher and Public Housing
clients have completed their goal of homeownership
as follows:

Housing Choice Voucher Families/FSS 69
$6,675,318
Public Housing Families/FSS: 56
$5,852,540
HCV Homeownership: _71
$11,909,922
Total
$24,443,780

Hiring Event at Marshall Court Recreation
Center

Ms. Denise Dickens, Director of Golden
Years Living, hosted a hiring event at the
Marshall Recreation Center on September
26, 2023. Residents completed applications
and on-the-spot interviews. The residents
also had an opportunity take a tour of the
Golden Years facility. Ms. Dickens stated
that all of the residents that completed their
applications are potential candidates for hire.
She is awaiting the TB test results which
were done by Patient First Urgent Care and
background

COMMUNITY RESOURCES
SENIOR ADULTS

Medicare Open Enroliment is Coming

Ken Hodge, an independent insurance agent
with Benefit Plan Services, met with
residents at Ashe Manor, Spratley House,
and Pinecroft Apartments. Mr. Hodge
advised residents that the Medicare Open
Enrollment will began on October 15". He
also facilitated a few spirited games while
hosting a brief question and answer session.
He reminded residents that benefits often
change from year to year and that it is
important to discuss their needs with their
agent each year.

Serve the City at Ashe Manor &
Spratley House

Serve the City (STC) volunteers have been
consistently holding monthly programs at
Ashe Manor and Spratley House for over a
year now. Often times, the same volunteers
come to the respective communities,
therefore developing friendly relationships
with  residents. They spend quality
time with residents, serve snacks, and play
games.

5 A e

S TS




PACE Paint Party at Pinecroft

Tiffany Andrews-Franklin from  InnovAge
PACE, partnered with the NNRHA's
Community Resources Department to
provide a Paint Party at Pinecroft on
September 28th. This event is a “crowd
favorite” and always well attended. Ms.
Andrews-Franklin rotates this program often
to allow each community the opportunity to
enjoy it. She provides simple instruction, light
music, and all of the art supplies. It truly is
something most everyone can participate in
and enjoy. At the end of the session they
are able to display their work of art to the
class. Ms. Andrews-Franklin briefly talked
about the services that InnovAge PACE
offers and answered questions. Paint parties
will be scheduled for the other senior
communites over the next several months.

Peninsula Agency on Aging Discusses
Life Planning Documents

Susie Castle and Jennifer McPherson, Care
Coordinators with PAA, were at Pinecroft
Apartments on September 13" to provide
valuable information about senior care
services and how residents can access
them. Services discussed include: Meals on
Wheels, dining sites, transportation to
medical appointments, wellness, classes, in-
home care options and more. Ms. Castle and
Ms. McPherson focus was on life planning
documents. They informed residents that the
Legal Aid Society will provide this service to
qualified individuals. They discussed the

importance of having a will, power of
attorney, and the benefit of having an
advanced medical directive. Seven residents
were interested and signed up to meet with
an attorney. PAA will be coming to Ashe
Manor, Great Oak and Spratley House senior
communities to present the same
information.




Other NNRHA Controlled Multi-Family Properties
Waiting Lists as of September, 2023

Property Occupancy | Approved/Eligible Pending
Rate
Orcutt 97% 1 2
Townhomes Il

Cypress Terrace 98% 19

Oyster 97% 44
Point/Brighton

Great Oak 99%

Lofts on Jefferson 93%

Jefferson 98%
Brookville

Lassiter Courts 92%

Spratley House 96%

Family Self Sufficiency (FSS)

Following is a current breakdown of the status of FSS participants in the Public Housing and
Housing Choice Voucher Programs for the month of September, 2023.

Participants: Public Housing | Housing Choice Total
Voucher

Total number in FSS Program 21 98 119

Employed 10 79 89

Currently not working 8 14

Attending Virginia Peninsula Comm. College 1

Enrolled in other Training Program 2

Employed and going to school 2

Participants with escrow accounts




parsnipe ypne
pajsnipe ypne

paisnipe ypne

S2'955°8S 1
05'928'2S
SL'695°165°L

L1°Z60'vLL
05°910°'9§
00°v2¢'589'}

80'8€6°L61
05'86€°€9
szsLL'ezL)

00°829'¢61
05°082°0L
05°'922°ZLL'L

85£°004
965212
L¥'SSLeES'T

Lee'szL
8€5'€0Z
TLLE9'9LLT

9lv'oct
9£0'861
16289'5¢6'L

£66'691
9/5'L61
2T /8L'008°L
SS6'cLL
126'v81
Ly'eL6°169°L

TLIS1L'e8s L

aoue|eg aAI9Say

PI3H ANH

(00" 161°cH)
(00°826‘89)
(00'v0s'¥10°L)

(00°sz¥'z1)
(00°06%'¥9)
(0s°6¥2'8€6)

(00°sv9'st)
(00°v¥5°29)
(00°829°'598)

(00°221°2)
(00082'v9)
(00°956°0£8)

00°LLE'S
00°2€0°}L
(oo'veL'zst)

(00°2v6'6)
00°9¥5'Sl
00'%29's91

(00'910'9)
00°0£¥°2Z
00'€98°L1Z

(00'925'62)
00'€96'6Z
00°566'522

(00°982°12)
00'¥0€'SE
00'%92°202

00'6.5'651

3oue|eg oAIasay
PI2H YHYNN

3

"

N @ N DO @ A B @ O N

©r N

00vSL'E $

059/

0S°L10'L

00061

00°LS6

00682

oo'ovl

S

S

00000°L $

spundio

$821n0g
l8yi0

0S5'9/L

0S'LL0'L

00061

00'L56

00'68¢

00°0vL

00°000'L

$

$

00/81'S2L'6L$

00'600°0¢ S
00'698'98$
00'v66'961'CS

006LE'CE $
00'190'16$
000.2'2€L'2S

00'€9l'9l S
00°190°16$
000LZ°LEL'TS

00'621'92
00°2£6'8Y
00'855'090'C

@O D P

00'9¥¥'2Y $
0025928 $
00'81€'G98°'L $

00'855°22 $
00'189'6L
00'9¥6'980°C

®© A

00'050'8%
00'€ZL'8L
00'9¥6'980°C

@9 N B

00°GeY'8L
00'99%' 2L
00289260

@ H N

00°SEY'8L
00'99%'LL
002892602

@O H P

KiaAGoay pneig

anH wou4
Buipuny

%00} - jeuly
%001 -leuly

uonesola
%001 - leuly

%Z'L6
%1 0LL
%V €0L

%G'96
%8011
%¥ €0L

%9'L6
%CTLL
%E€'€0L

%L'68
%CGLL
%9°€0L

%\'L8
%0°L0L
%1 '€0L

%Z'96
%1801
%0001

%506
%0°L0L
%166

%0°2rL
%8'G0L
%v'86

%0Z¥L
%9'v0L
%086

pazinn

Buipuny
J0 jJunowy
ajeq 0} Jeap

080€
(4
247
L062
88
yAZ4
14°]
1814

LI9'ELL $
GL6'GLOL $

962'250'9Z $
952'250'9Z $

%9201 00'99L S TL196 S
%2C S0L 0088y’ S vLTvL S
%S €0L 00'Lev'9L $ 09¥e8 S
%006 (00'0z2'e) $ vE606 $
%1201 009v6'L $ Gl'9osL $
%Y €01 00€€9'EL S Ssv08 S
%9'€81 00'8LS'EL S S¥'.S6 $
%SG°L6 (00'9gz'2) $ 082, $
%910} 002.9'v€ $ 92'¢6L S
%6'¥0L 00¥8Z'L $ 0010 $
%8181 00'800'0% $ €LezL $
%Y’ 901 oo'lzzzel $ 9€.08 $
%L'¥9 (00°852'51) $ 96900+ $
%0°€0L 006052 $ 1622, $
%L LLL 00'865'8LE $ viL08 $
%Y LLL 00°'LEB'E $ LYEL6 $
%L 1L 00¥88'8 $ YTyl $
%S'20L 00'0¥L'ES $ 16°98L $
%LLS (oo015'€2) $ 68806 $
%9601 00°€eS'L $ S00SL $
%¥ 001 00ZL¥'8 $ €67/9L $
%02¥L 00ovL'L $ vv'696 $
%6901 00'LYvE'S $ 900ZL $
%686 (00°'165'€2) $ vL'8SL $
%0°Z¥L 000¥L'L $ vv'696 $
%9'v0L 000G $ €LLLL $
%086 (00'G89'LY) $ GGSvL $

pazinn uonezinn dVH bAY

Buipung lejjog

10 Junowy -1+
Alqauop Ayyuopw

SI2YINOA [BJO |
sJayonoA buisnoH Aouabiaw3y

SIBUINOA Weansulepy

JUNod AQH aulleseg

ZAavy - OYS ¥omiepy
uonoajoud Jueus) IND
SHUN HSVA

siun AOH

Buipung weiboid 1ayonop BuisnoH Asuabiawg
Buipung weiboid J1aYyonop weasjsuiepy

Buipung sayonop a@d10y) Buisnoy
Auoyiny jebpng |enuuy £z0z 801049 BuisnoH AD

€202 ‘L€ J]aqueos( Buipu3 Jes A ay) Jo4
|[ENOY - Hoday uonezinn weibold JayonoA wealsuiey pue ao10y) BuisnoH €20z

00°250'2z¥'0z  $

00'622'0¢8 $
00°25€°16
00'szZy'eLe’T $

%3

00'660'62 $
00°200'¢€6 $
00'€06'0L2'C $

00'189'62 $
00'528'88
002P6'LLL'T $

%3

0065¥'L2 $
00'Gv6'88 $
0o6LLZ6LC ¢
00881°22 $
00'991'G8 $
oooteegl’c  $
00'68¥'92 $
00'G95'88 $
oo9go'ori'c ¢
00°0¥S'¥2 $
00'952'98 $

00'€9€'660C  $

00'621'92
0020828
00'960'690C  $

@ N

00'621'92
00'9€0'L8
00200°'150°C

@O NH A

spJojpue 0}
sjuawAhed dvH

ALIYOHLNY ONISNOH ANV LNIWdOT3IA3IATY SMIN LHYOdM3IN

%000}
%C'L8
%8 ¥6

%0004
%C L8
%6 ¥6

%696
%S98
%9'v6

%Y v8
%C L8
%8'€6

%Y ¥8
%0'€8
%2 ¥6

%906
%¥ v8
%0'¥6

%Y v8
%918
%E ¥6

%Y v8
%918
%C ¥6

%Y v8
%1 08
%0'G6

ey
asea

4
€cl
1582

ce
j143
8v.2

33
(443
8€/C

L2
€zl
19k4

L2
L)
9zLe

6C
6L
LeLe

x4
Gii
0eLe

yx4
Sl
lLelLe

L2
el
1622

paziinn
S13YONOA
jo#

AH3
SW
AJH

AH3
SW
AJH

AH3
SW
AOH

AH3
SW
AOH

AH3
SW
ADH

AH3
SW
AOH

AH3
SW
ADH

AH3
SW
ADH

AH3
SW
ADH

Jaquaydas

1snbny

Ainp

aunp

Repy

Judy

yosep

Kieniga4

Aenuep

UUoN



ITEM NUMBER 6
Closed Session




ITEM NUMBER 7

RESOLUTION OF THE NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
CERTIFYING TO A CLOSED MEETING IN CONFORMITY WITH VIRGINIA LAW

WHEREAS, the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority Board of Commissioners
convened a closed meeting on March 21, 2023 pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance
with the provisions of The Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711 Code _of Virginia requires a certification by this Authority that such
closed meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing
Authority Board of Commissioners certifies that, to the best of each member’s knowledge:

i Only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements by Virginia Law
were discussed in the closed meeting to which this certification resolution applies; and

2, Only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the closed meeting

were heard, discussed or considered by the Board of Commissioners of the Newport News
Redevelopment and Housing Authority.

VOTE
AYES NAYS

Any departure from the requirements of said Act are hereby described:

* * * *



ITEM NUMBER 8
Other Business




